



PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

HOUSE MOTION _____

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that House Bill 1075 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 10, between lines 32 and 33, begin a new paragraph and insert:
- 2 "SECTION 8. IC 16-22-8-9, AS AMENDED BY P.L.184-2005,
- 3 SECTION 11, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
- 4 JULY 1, 2022]: Sec. 9. (a) The executive of the consolidated city shall
- 5 appoint ~~three (3)~~ **two (2)** board members, ~~not more than two (2) of~~
- 6 ~~whom who~~ may **not** belong to the same political party. One (1)
- 7 member must be a licensed physician.
- 8 (b) The board of commissioners of the county in which the
- 9 corporation is established shall appoint ~~two (2)~~ **one (1)** board ~~members~~
- 10 ~~who may not belong to the same political party.~~ **member.**
- 11 (c) The city-county legislative body shall appoint ~~two (2)~~ **four (4)**
- 12 board members, ~~who not more than two (2) of whom~~ may ~~not~~ belong
- 13 to the same political party. ~~One (1) member~~ **Two (2) members** shall be
- 14 appointed for a two (2) year term, and ~~one (1) member~~ **two (2)**
- 15 **members** shall be appointed for a four (4) year term.
- 16 (d) Except as provided in subsection (c), a board member serves a
- 17 term of four (4) years from the beginning of the term for which the
- 18 member was appointed until a successor has qualified for the office.

- 1 Board members are eligible for reappointment."
- 2 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
(Reference is to HB 1075 as printed January 12, 2022.)

Representative Bartlett